
TO:  Chariton Newspapers 

FROM: Corey Johnson, Director of Plant Operations and Transportation 

DATE:  June 17, 2025 

RE:  Ad for Bus sales 

 

The Chariton Community School District will be accepting sealed bids on the following 

vehicles until 3:00 p.m. on Monday, June 30, 2025: 

 

Bus # 8 – 2016 International – 65 Cap. 

Cummins Diesel - Automatic – 72,181 mi (starts and drives but goes into limp mode.) 

 

Bus # 10 – 2016 International – 65 Cap – 77,752 mi 

Cummins Diesel Automatic  

 

Bus # 20 – 2018 International – 65 Cap. 

Cummins Diesel – Automatic – 82,150 mi  

 

Bus # 22 – 2013 International – 44 Cap. 

Max Force Diesel – Automatic – 80,479 mi (Lift Bus)  

 

Bus # 24 – 2012 International – 84 Cap. 

466 International Diesel – Automatic – 58,971 mi (miles not actual) Instrument panel 

intermittently stops working. 

 

Call 641-774-5967 for any questions or viewing of units.  All units will be sold “as is”.  

The district reserves the right to refuse any or all bids. Please include the bus number on 

all bids and on the outside of the sealed envelope. 

 

Please send sealed bids to:   

Brad Baker, 

Superintendent 

Chariton CSD 

PO Box 738 

Chariton, IA 50049 

 


